



Pukehina Ratepayers' & Residents' Association Inc.

pukehina.bra@gmail.com www.pukehinabeach.co.nz

PRRA Committee Meeting

Monday 10th October 2022 @ 7.00pm Fishing Club

1. Present – Richard Glover, Kirsty Garrett, Joanne Coupe, Kim Buchan, Neil Carter, Stu Mallasch, Carole Forrester
2. Councillors Present – John Scrimgeour
3. Apologies – Leanne, Deborah, Linda, Esther, Grant Dally
Passed Kim Seconded Neil
4. Approval of September minutes – Passed Kim Seconded Jo
5. Treasurer's Report – Passed Kim Seconded Jo
6. Action Point Updates –
Richard said as he knew he was to be away from after our next meeting overseas for a couple of months, he has now appointed Stu as his deputy to step into his shoes and run the next few meetings.
Hall Update- Kirsty informed everyone about the Council meeting that her Hall Team had had with Council and how productive it was. It has been decided that a designer will be employed as soon as we can make it happen. The 2nd Fire System quote should be with us by the end of the week. A few replies had been done from enquiries.
CCTV Camera Update- Kirsty discovered that our new camera has been installed with the new pole. This has been paid for by Council. It was suggested a letter of Thanks be sent. Kirsty will do.
Website Update- Esther has done an amazing amount of work on this over the last few weeks and it looks fantastic. Esther acknowledges all

the great efforts by Kim and Jo to provide this great platform to work with. All the new forms and links are now fully functioning.

7. **CPNZ Care REGO**- Jo is organizing this.
8. **Update on Sandwich Board**- Carole says just keep letting her know what people want on it. She has reached out to the Surf Club and is awaiting a response.
9. **Update on Dunes**- Kirsty read out the update from Esther, saying no recent storm damage as such and the planting is looking lush. Chris from Coast Care says a great planting season and uptake by the community.
10. **Ratepayers List**- Kirsty said an urgent meeting took place for approval to purchase these details and the cost being around \$450, on that day 7 people approved so this has gone ahead. Kirsty put the motion forward and Leanne seconded at the time.

General Business –

Kirsty reported that she and Leanne had completed the minutes from the CEO meeting. We will wait for Council to settle before doing anything with them at the moment.

Kirsty spoke about the excessive hike in the Coast Care on the Rates – it was a genuine mistake from Council and will be refunded to those affected.

Please can Linda advertise our new website on the facebook page.

We had a Guest Speaker, Runa Morrison from Bay Financial Mentors. What an insight we all got into the incredible work these people do. We all felt like we wanted to support these services any way we could. Runa left us with some brochures. We agreed we would be happy to help promote their services when they are heading to Pukehina next.

The signs placed behind the Hall will now be stored inside the Hall.

Stu has been talking to Peter about the Fishing Club and SeaBreeze Park murals. It is time to refresh them. Stu to learn more details.

Spring Festival – 12 November at 564 Pukehina Parade.

Meeting Closed 8pm

